

[REDACTED]
Lancaster, Virginia 22503

February 22, 1993

Telephone: [REDACTED]

Mr. Bryan Lamb
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
C-SPAN, Suite 650
400 North Capitol, NW
Washington, DC 20001

002594 FEB 26 1993

Dear Mr. Lamb:

A short time ago, C-SPAN and C-SPAN II were moved from Satellite G-3, approximately over the longitude line for Kansas City, Missouri, to satellites C-3 and C-4, approximately over the longitude *line* for the Pacific Ocean, some 1,000 to 1,500 miles west of California. The result, for my satellite dish, was a reduction from an angle of elevation of 42-degrees to an angle of elevation of 16-degrees, depriving me and my neighbors on the East Coast of the United States of the privilege of viewing Members of the United States Senate and U.S. House of Representatives at work on our country's laws. *My community has trees.*

I have been informed that you made, or were actively involved in the making of, this decision. I have also been informed, by Anita in your customer relations organization: 1) this was a business decision and had no input or nothing to do with the US Congress; and 2) G-3 is failing and C-SPAN's contract was up; and 3) the new satellites have a better "footprint" than G-3. None of this helps me with the expense of \$5,000 I recently paid for a Satellite Dish System installation and your elimination of me and my neighbors of the privilege to view my United States Senate and United States House of Representative in action on legislation important to me and mine.

Anita also advised me that this unsatisfactory location of C-SPAN 1 and C-SPAN 2 will continue for the next 6 or 7 years.

Would you please advise me, in as much detail as possible, why this decision was made, what can be done to correct it so that I and my neighbors on the East Coast USA can receive TV broadcasts of the US Congress in action (we have no access to cable service), and what specific contacts in the United States Senate and United States House of Representatives have contracted with C-SPAN to broadcast proceedings. Thank you for your early assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,
[REDACTED]

P.S.: By letter of 2/17/93, Senate Majority Leader Mitchell suggested that I contact you on this matter.

[REDACTED]
Lancaster, VA 22503



RIC VA 232 02/22/93 PM #12

Mr. Bryan Lamb
Chairman + C.F.O.
C-SPAN, Suite 650
400 North Capitol, NW
Washington, DC 20001